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Cherne, Curtis

From: Todd Coleman <todd @ dbgpropertieslic.com>
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: Village of Avalon construction site inspection

Thank you Curtis! I will have it done by Monday morning

Todd Coleman
DBG Properties
505-269-7481

On Nov 3, 2017, at 2:46 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabq.gov> wrote:

Todd,

Good afternoon.

An inspector was out at the site on Wednesday.

I figured you’d be done, but I guess there is still a little to do.

90th st had quite a bit of sediment in the street down near Bluewater.
May be blowing in from the area just west of the buildings.

Please remove.

Thanks. Also, if you could please remove the cocoa mat from the grate (see
east side of 90th, I'd appreciate it.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

<Dirt Gutter #2 JPG>
<Dirt Gutter #4.JPG>
<Dirt Gutter #3.JPG>

....#3 pic) on the






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:46 PM

To: "Todd Coleman'

Subject: Village of Avalon construction site inspection
Attachments: Dirt Gutter #2.JPG; Dirt Gutter #4.JPG; Dirt Gutter #3.JPG
Todd,

Good afternoon.
An inspector was out at the site on Wednesday.
| figured you'd be done, but | guess there is still a little to do.

90" st had quite a bit of sediment in the street down near Bluewater.
May be blowing in from the area just west of the buildings.

Please remove.

Thanks. Also, if you could please remove the cocoa mat from the grate (see ....H#3 pic) on the east side of 90", I'd
appreciate it.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information
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Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature; ~ D0 P
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Signature Date
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:08 AM
To: ‘lodd @dbgpropertieslic.com’

Subject: clean-up pic today

Todd,

Good morning.
Figure | should be receiving a pic of the dirt removed from Bluewater today.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

CoA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”






Cherne, Curtis

From: Todd Coleman <todd @ dbgpropertieslic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: clean-up pic today

Hi Curtis. Thank you for your patience. See attached.




Todd Coleman
DBG Properties
505-269-7481

On Sep 20, 2017, at 8:07 AM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabaq.gov> wrote:

Todd,
Good morning.
Figure | should be receiving a pic of the dirt removed from Bluewater today.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

“Cement {concrete, stucco, mortar...} pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Signature Dare
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name V | Ll hSA M A'VWLik
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Erosion Controls ﬁﬂ(m .
Housekeeping/Pollutant”*Controls gL
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Signature Date
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_(375_ 7, 77 ECs File: _[£0 9 £070

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information
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Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?* Yes 60) % 6’&/" / } }]

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:44 AM
To: ‘todd @ dbgpropertiesllic.com'’ '
Subject: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection
Todd,

Good morning.

Thanks for taking the time to speak with me yesterday. | am sending this e-mail to document observed issues:

1. Bluewater and 94" st have too much sediment in the street and gutter. Please remove.

2. Inlet pratection in Bluewater needs maintenance. Please remaove sediment from gutter prior to performance
maintenance/replacing inlet protection.

3. There was no track-out pad, but since you are paving in two weeks it is OK to not put one in. We discussed frequent
sweeping.

4.. After we spoke | drive to the north and noticed your concrete wash-out is full and there was wash-out on the south
side of it. Wash-out on the ground should be removed and you should order another wash-out. Depending on how
much concrete work you have to do, it may be cost effective to purchase some Qutpaks rather than bring in a roll-off.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement {concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let's prevent it. Thank you.”






Cherne, Curtis

From: Garduno, Matthew J.

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Cherne, Curtis
Subject: Village of Avalon

Attachments: IMG_20161027_122307849.jpg

Track out needs maintenance. I have brought this up to Century Club a few times.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID






Cherne, Curtis

From: Chermne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 3:41 PM
To: 'Todd Coleman/’

Subiject: RE: Village at Avalon Apariments-Thanks
Todd,

Thank you for sending the images of the corrections.
This fulfills our agreement.

Please remember that changes to BMPs are most likely required when project limits change and that sweeping is a great
pollution prevention technique.
Have a good day.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

CoA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable.....Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”






NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_[3 871, 7§ ECS File: _/Co 95090

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information
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Type of Inspection:
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Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection
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-
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Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form {Rev Aprl12016).docx Page1of 2






NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_.0£ 7% 7.5 ECs File: _/<Y9£09 ¢,

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

* Regular + During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>05inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response ow-Up
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Date of Inspection fo-31~1L “Time | /0 ) [0y
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality '
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
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\ Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection
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Wl fad S‘L e S‘?Q]q. S ) th)é 5 L( A 0\ st An!d. cuy
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes @ LS / - 3 I~ 9
Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12.82 74, 7/ ECS File: kﬂ?f 040

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name 4 lu*‘-(k M— A‘/ Nll\r\
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Inspector Qualifications Qualificd Compliance Inspector ol Stormwater- Stormwater One
Deslc’ll-::seel:;'c(s:‘:)nt:struction CU»A"J\—VJ:\ (oun l \,\a;,- - 2 O v 5o
Type of Inspection:

* Regular * During storm event  + Post-storm event (>0.5inchy *+ 311/ Complaint Response @ullow-Up
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. ~)1-U
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes '@ G}A}& ¢ ( /K/\ mq "
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.
X
il

boat A J}'w‘—/éxw-f M

B Page 1 of 2



-
i
s
o
LT




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuguerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gav

September 27th, 2016

Todd Coleman: todd @dbgpropertieslic.com
Village at Avalon

Re: Drainage Control Ordinance and NPDES CGP Violations for Erosion and
Sediment Control and Cement Pollution - Village at Avalon

Dear Mr. Feeney,

On September 19th, 2016, you were informed of the following:
1. Stabilized entrance needs maintenance. Please remove dirt and rocks from 90" St.
2. A minimum of three instances of cement pollution and one of the wash-out bins was
full.
3. Silt fence needs maintenance on 90 St and Bluewater St.
4, Sediment in Bluewater St.

During the site inspection September 27th, 20186, the following was observed.
Mitigated items:
i. 90™ St. was swept.
2. A mulch sock was placed on Bluewater Rd.
3. Cement pollution was only observed in the location of the wash-out bins.

Items that were not mitigated/not in compliance:

1. The stabilized entrance still needs maintenance. It looks the same.

2. The wash-out bin was full.

3. Sediment was observed in Bluewater Rd. and at the intersection of Bluewater Rd. and
90" St.

4, The silt fence from the entrance on 90" St. south to Bluewater Rd to the west project

boundary on Bluewater Rd.: is not buried in some locations and, has holes/gaps in it. In

one location it was tied-up away from the ground.

5. The site was dry. This is contributing to the sediment in Bluewater Rd

Photos are shown below:






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
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Stabilized entrance needs maintenance.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103 &

www.cabq.gov
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Wash-out bin is full. Cement pollution surrounding bin.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






A AAA L o

“wLA

-

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE Pesin:

08/27/2016

o _‘Jr’:' = 3
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Silt fence tied-up above theﬂgrbtin.ci on Bluewater Rd.

PO Box 1293

e
Bl

Albuquerque

www.cabq.gov
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Silt fence not buried on Bluewater Rd.

Abbusguerque - Making History 1706-2006






PO Box 1293

www.cabq.gov

Albuguergue - Making History 1706-2006






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Required Mitigation:

I. Maintain the stabilized entrance.

2. Replace/maintain the silt fence from the entrance on 90" St. south to Bluewater Rd to

the west project boundary on Bluewater Rd.

3. Replace the full wash-out bin/ provide an acceptable location for cement

(concrete/mortar/stucco) wash-out.

4. Remove sediment from Bluewater Rd and sediment in gutter at the intersection of

Bluewater Rd. and 90" St.

5. The area between the wall and the project boundary from the entrance on 90™ St.

south to Bluewater Rd to the west project boundary on Bluewater Rd. should be kept wet
p prevent windblown sediment.

T

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

AT RN T

area to keep wet.

o
ample of
New Mexico 87103
The above listed violations are to be mitigated within seven days to be in compliance
with the EPA NPDES Construction General Permit.
www.cabq.gov In addition, if violations are not mitigated within 30 days or are found again after 30
days, the property owner is subject to a fine of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control
Ordinance.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Singerely,
[
Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Adbuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






NPDES Tracking No: NMR12. 32 74, 7 ECs Fite: 0 9Ep%D

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name (At Yage ar 4|/
and Location ﬂ\
Bl Wby Gl i
Tl Cleme, ~vie Spr Sof
Site Contact Name & Agency Contact Phone #
086 fripares XI-77¢
]
. Start/End
Date of Xnspection f‘_, -1 Time 2 Ny
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone/ E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualificd Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwaler One
Describe Present N "
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Type of Inspection: '
egutar * During storm event = Post-siormevent (>05inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response + Follow-Up
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@:Iear * Cloudy - Rain = Sleet * Fog - Sno/“éing * Windy

Has there been a stom@ince the site was Permitted? @ * No
/”

Amount: - <%” %" « >N * Snow »

Erasion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out f/li(rﬂﬂf-c MasS M Q‘MM 6-Q .

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, W " A’“’ jowlx &e- Nneeds
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*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, .
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Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls™ 9- ﬂé;nﬁz_‘g. wﬁ-ﬁ‘. nf

sk~ oud ‘!ﬂ M
*  Decbris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

—/w

*  Notes

/
[s sile being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?7°* Yes @ a‘ﬁ_ s % 7

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016}.docx Page 1 of 2






Cherne, Curtis

From: Todd Caleman <todd @dbgpropertiesiic.com:
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:11 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Grant

Subject: Re: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Good morning Curtis.
Thank you for your report. We are working on getting these items remedied this week.

I have basalt on the way this morning for the entrance. We have arranged with Inspections Plus to correct the
silt fence issue and the concrete washouts are being emptied this morning and all spills are being scraped up and
removed.

Thank you again.

Todd Coleman
DBG Properties

todd @ dbgpropertieslic.com
505-269-7481

On Sep 19, 2016, at 8:20 AM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne @cabg.gov> wrote:

Todd,

Good morning.

| stopped by Village at Avalon for a SWPPP inspection last Friday:
The following issues were observed:

1. Stabilized entrance needs maintenance. Please remove dirt and rocks from 90" street
pavement.

2. A minimum of three instances of cement pollution were observed and one of the wash-out bins
was full. Remove cement pollution from the ground and please have site supervisor discuss
with subs.

3. Thessilt fence needs maintenance on Bluewater as sediment is leaving the site about
midway. Remove sediment from Bluewater St.

4. The silt fence needs maintenance on 90" street south of the entrance, closer to Bluewater St.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let's prevent it. Thank you.”

<entrance_maintenance.jpg><dirt_90th_st.jpg><cement_pollution.jpg><cement_pollution2.jpg>
<cement_pollution3.jpg><sili_fence_maintenance.jpg><sediment_sireet.jpg><silt_fence_mainte
nance2.jpg>






2012 Construction General Permit

SEPALE=

You are here: Permits Landing Page 2012 CGP 2012 CGP Detalls

2012 Construction General Permit eNOI

Detail

Details for NMR12BE75

General Information

Project / Site Name
Current Status.
Tracking Number:
Parmit Type

Intervilew Page Answers

Is your project/site located in Indian Country Lands?

Are you requesting coverage under this NOI as a 'federal operator” as

defined in Appendix A7

Operator Information

Operator's Name

Street:

Clty

State

Zip Code

Point of Contact Name

Phone Number

Operator Emall:

Fax

IRS Employer Identification Number {EIN)

Project / Facility Information

Project [ Site Name:

Street

Chty:

State

Zip Code

Project | Facilicy on Indlan Land?
Reservation Name

Additional Project Information

laf 3

https://ofmpub.cpa.goviapex/faps/M?p=137:4::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

Quick Jump to Other

Permits

Village at Avaton
Actlve
NMRI12BE?7S

NOI

No

Village at Avalon Apartments, LLLP
2164 SW Park Place

Portland

Oregon

97205

Todd Coleman

505-269-7481
todd@dbgpropertieslic.com

NiA

NiA

Village at Avalon
601 90th St NE
Albuquerque
New Mexico
87121

No

N/A

3/4/2016 2:01 PM



2012 Construction General Permit

20f3

A?

Have stormwater discharges from your project/site been covered
previously under an NPDES permit?

Estimated Project Start Date

Estimated Project End Date

Have earth-disturbing activities commenced on your project/site?
County or Similar government subdivision:

Latitude and Longitude Informatlon

Longitude:

Longitude Unit

Latitude

Latitude Unit

Latitude | Longitude Data Source:

Harizontal Reference Datum

Estimated Area to be Disturbed (to the nearest quarier acre):

Chemical Treatment Information
Will you use polymers, flocculants, or other treatment chemicals at

your construction site?

ESA

Under which criterion listed in Appendix O are you eligible for
coverage under this permit?

Provide the basts for criterion selection selected

1) Any federal listed species and/or designated habitat located in your

area;

hutps://ofmpub.cpa’gov/apex/aps/7p=137:4::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

Is your project an ‘emergency-related project’ as defined In Appendix N/A

No

02/01/2016
03/31/2017
Nao

Bernalillo

106.7381
{degrees, decimals)
35.0831

{degrees, decimals)
Google Earth
Unknown

10

C. Federally-listed threatened or endangered species or their
designated critical habitat(s) are likely to occur in or near your
site's "action area,” and your site’s discharges and discharge-
related activities are not likely to adversely affect listed
threatened or endangered species or critical habitat. This
determination may include consideration of any stormwater
controls and /or management practices you wili adopt to ensure
that your discharges and discharge-related activities are not
Iikely to adversely affect listed species and critical habitat. Ta
make this certification, you must include the following in your
NOI: 1) any federally listed species and/or designated habitat
located In yaur "action area”; and 2) the distance between your

site and the listed specles or designated critical habitat (in mites).

You must also Include a copy of your site map with your NOL.
LS F&WS Endangered Species, Bernalillo Co NM

SW Willow Flycatcher, Silvery Minnaw

2) The distance between your site and the listed specles or designated 3.4

critical habitat {in miles)

SWPPP Polint of Contact

Name
Organization Name
Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Discharge Information

Does your project/site discharge stormwater into a Municipal Separate

Storm Sewer System {M54)?
Are there any surface waters within SO feet of your project’s earth
disturbances?

Todd Coleman

DBG Properties, LLLC
505-269-7481

NIA
todd@dbgpropertieslic.com

Yes

No

3/4/2016 2:01 PV



2012 Construction General Permit x

If a TMDL has been approved or established, identify the title or
reference of the TMDL document
Impaired Surface Waters to Which you Discharge

Suriace water{s) 10 which you discharge Impaired Water Usted Water Pollutant{s}
ORGANIC
Rio Grande Yes ENRICHMENT /O

Historic Preservation

Is your project/site located on a property of religious or cultural
skgnificance to an ndian tribe? Are you Installing any stermwater

controls as described in Appendix E that require? (Appendix E, Step 1):

If yes, have prior surveys or evaluations conducted on the site have
already determined historlc properties do not exlst, or that prior
disturbances have precluded the existence of historic properties?
(Appendix E, Step 2):

IF no, have you determined that your installation of subsurface earth-
disturbing stormwater controls will have no effect on historic
properties? (Appendix E, Step 3)

If no, did the SHPQ, THPO, or other tribal representative (whichever
applies) respond to you within the 15 calendar days to indicate
whether the subsurface earth disturbances caused by the installation
of stormwater controls affect historic properties? {Appendix E, Step 4}
If yes, desceibe the nature of their response:

Certifier Information

Name
Title:
Emall:
Certified Date

Preparer Information

Name
Phone;

Fax
Organization
Email:

Corresponding Decuments

File Name File Size File Section
Village at Avalon SWPPP map 24x36.pdf 787841  ESA Section
Village at Avalon Action Area.pdf 127331  ESA Section

release 1.3

Jof3

N/A

No

N/A

N/A

NfA

N/A

hups:/fofmpub.cpa.goviapex/aps/?p=137:4:::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

Tier2,250r3 Sourca TMDL Hame and Pollutant

2014-2016 NM

L 303 List

E. Coli

Walter Grodahl

Managing Member
sgrodahl@®dbgpropertieslic.com
01/22/2006

Jeff Kubisak
{5035) 344-9410

NiA

INSPECTIONS PLUS INC
Jeff@inspectionsplusinc.com

Download 83k toSearch Resuits [0

Date Uploaded L
22-JAN-16 Download
22-JAN-16 Download

1-2

3/4/2016 2:01 PM






Company: Village at Avalon Apartments, LLLP
ATTN: Todd Coleman

601 90th St NE

Albuquerque NM 87121

Project/Site: Village at Avalon
601 90th St NE
Albuquerque NM 87121

Permit Tracking Number: NMR12BE75

Thank you for using the eNO! system to prepare your Construction General Permit (CGP) Notice
of Intent (NOI).

This correspondence acknowledges that you have submitted a complete NOI form to be covered
under EPA"s 2012 CGP. Your NOI has been assigned permit tracking number NMR12BE75
Coverage under this permit begins at the conclusion of your 14-day waiting period on Wednesday,
February 10, 2016, unless you are otherwise notified that a hold has been placed on your permit

authorization. You will receive an email informing you of the date your coverage under the CGP is
active.

If you have any questions, please call the EPA NOI Processing Center at 1-866-352-7755 (toll
free) or send an email to noi@avanticorporation.com.

EPA NOI Processing Center
Operated by Avanti Corporation
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Mail Code: 4203M

Washington, DC 20460






2012 Construction General Permit htips://o[mpub.epa.gov/apex/aps/f?p=137:4:::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

SEPALEE

You are here: Permits Landing Page 2012 CGP 2012 CGP Details

2012 Construction General Permit eNOI ]
Quick Jump to Other

Detai | Permits

Detalls for NMR12BE74

General Information

Project [ Site Name
Current Status:
Tracking Number
Permit Type,

Interview Page Answers

Is your project/site located in Indian Country Lands?
Are you requesting coverage under this NOI as a 'lederal operator’ as

defined in Appendix A?

Operator Information

Operator's Name:
Street:

Chty:

State

Zip Code

Point of Contact Name
Phone Number
Operator Emall

Fax

IRS Employer Identification Number (EIN);

Project / Facllity Information

Project / Site Name

Street

City

State:

Zip Code

Project / Facllity on Indlan Land?
Reservation Name

Additlonal Project Information

Village at Avalon
Actlve
NMR12BE74

NO1

No

No

DBG Properties LLLC

2164 SW Park Pl.

Portland

Cregon

97205

Todd Coleman
505-269-7481
toddiEdbgpropertiesllic.com
NfA

NIA

Village at Avalon
601 90th St.NE
Albuguerque
New Mexico
87121

No

N/A

3/4/2016 2:30 PM



2012 Construction General Permit

2of3

Is your project an "emergency-related project’ as defined in Appendix
AP

Have stormwater discharges from your project/site been covered
previously under an NPDES permit?

Estimated Project 5tart Date

Estimated Project End Date

Have earth-disturbing activities commenced on your project /site?
County or Similar government subdivision:

Latitude and Longltude Information

Longitude

Longitude Unit

Latitude

Latitude Unit

Latitude | Longitude Data Source:

Horizontal Reference Datum

Estimated Area to be Disturbed {to the nearest quarter acre):

Chemical Treatment Information

Will you use polymers, flacculants, or ather treatment chemicals at
your construction site?

Under which criterien listed in Appendix D are you eligible for
coverage under this permit?

Provide the basis for criterion selection selected

1) Any federal listed species and/or designated habitat located in your

hups://ofmpub.cpa.goviapex/aps/Mp=137:4;::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...
5

I

MiA

No

02/01/2016
04/01/2017
No

Bernalillo

106.7381

(degrees, decimals)
35.0831

(degrees, decimals)
Google Earth
Unknown

V0

C. Federally-listed threatened or endangered species or thelr
designated critical habitat(s) are likely to accur in or near your
site’s “action area,” and your site's discharges and discharge-
related activitles are not likely to adversely affect listed
threatened or endangered species or critical habitat. This
determination may include consideration of any stormwater
controls and/or management practices you will adopt to ensure
that your discharges and discharge-related activities are not
likely to adversely affect listed species and critical habitat. To
make this certification, you must include the following in your
NOI: 1) any federally listed species and/or designated habitat
located in your "actlon area”, and 2) the distance between your

site and the listed species ar designated critical habltat (in miles).

You must also Include a copy of your site map with your NOI.
US F&WS Endangered Species, Bernalillo Co NM-Report

SW Willow Flycatcher, Silvery Minnow

2} The distance between your site and the listed species or designated 3.4

critical habitat {in miles)

SWPPP Point of Contact

Name:
Organization Name
Phone:

Fax:

Email

Discharge Informatien

Dioes your project/site discharge stormwater into a Municipal Separate

Storm Sewer System (M54)?
Are there any surface waters within 50 feet of your project’s earth
disturbances?

Todd Coleman

DBG Properties, LLLC
505-269-7481

N/A
todd@dbgpropertiesilc.com

Yes

3/4/2016 2:30 PM



2012 Construction General Permit

If a TMDL has been approved or established, identify the title or
reference of the TMDL document
impaired Surface Waters to Which you Discharge

N/A

https:/fofmpub.epa.govi/apex/aps/f?p=137:4:::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,E...

Surfsce watez(s] 1o which you discharge tmpairad Water Listed Water Pollutant{s) Tier2,250r3 Sourca TMDL Name and Poliutant
ORGANIC 2014-2016 NM
Rio Grande Yes ENRICHMENT /O Yes 303 List E. Coli

Historic Preservation

Is your project/site located on a property of religious or cultural

significance to an Indian tribe? Are you installing any stormwater No

contrals as described in Appendix E that require? {Appendix E, Step 1):

IF yes, have prior surveys or evaluations conducted on the site have

already determined historic properties do not exist, or that prior N/A

disturbances have precluded the existence of historic properties?

(Appendix E, 5tep 2)

If no, have you determined that your Installation of subsurface earth-

disturbing stormwater controls will have no effect on historic N/A

properties? (Appendix E, Step 3):

if no, did the SHPQ, THPO, or other tribal representative (whichever

applies) respond to you within the 15 calendar days to indicate N/A

whether the subsurface earth disturbances caused by the installation

of stormwater contrals affect historlc properties? (Appendix E, Step 4)

If yes, describe the nature of thelr response: NfA
Certifier Information

Name Walter Grodahl

Title: Managing Member

Emall: sgrodahl@dbgpropertieslic.com

Certified Date 01/2272016
Preparer Infoermation

Name: Jeff Kubisak

Phane: (505) 344-9410

Fax: N/A

Organizaticn: INSPECTIONS PLUS INC

Emall: Jeff@inspectlonsplusinc.com

Corresponding Documents

File Name Flle Size File Section Date Uploaded Download  Back to Search Results =) Printer Fri
Village at Avalon Action Area.pdl 127331 E5A Section  22-JAN-16 Download
Village at Avalon SWPPP map 24x36.pdf 787841  ESA Section 22-JAN-16 Download

1-2

release 1.3

3/4/2016 2:30 PM






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:20 AM

To: 'todd @ dbgpropentieslic.com’

Cc: ‘grant@inspectionsplusinc.com'

Subject: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Attachments: entrance_maintenance.jpg; dirt_80th_st.jpg; cement_pollution.jpg; cement_pollution2.jpg;

cement_pollution3.jpg; silt_fence_maintenance.jpg; sediment_street.jpg;
silt_fence_maintenance2.jpg

Todd,
Good morning.
| stopped by Village at Avalon for a SWPPP inspection last Friday:
The following issues were observed:
1. Stabilized entrance needs maintenance. Please remove dirt and rocks from 90" street pavement.
2. A minimum of three instances of cement pollution were observed and one of the wash-out bins was
full. Remove cement pollution from the ground and please have site supervisor discuss with subs.
3. Thesilt fence needs maintenance on Bluewater as sediment is leaving the site about midway. Remove
sediment from Bluewater 5t.
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






P

NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 [5£ /7, /)

[0 £n%t
City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
General Information
Project Namc‘ b’ ”‘f" Ar 4" ‘/‘ L) %
and Location 5(‘4( Lt '4,_ o i ﬁo
T0Vs  Cpleman Soy
Site Contact Name & Agency D s P"Ul"-"(h f;j Contact Phone # 969 24 8)

Date of Inspection ?_. 27— / é S“}H;ﬁ“d / /‘, S // 2:0/
7

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Chierne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @ cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater On-.
Describe Present f) rwpl
Phase of Construction 50 uﬂ‘J_ ,—p,m @_rw Jr & /\/ﬁvﬂ 7 J FHe g7« J“//
Type of Inspection:

Regular . During storm event  * Post-stormevent  * 311 / Complaint Response K- Fole-Up

Waeather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: —_& O F°
« Clear - Cloudy - Rain + Sleet * Fog * Snowing ‘_\a\’indy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitied? -« Yes
Amnunt%ﬁ" W0 W < " *» Spow_____ "

ol

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE

*  Entrance / Off Tracking l’wl'w‘ /Pa‘lf /‘lm}v‘w:

1S b e par pryas

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. _ﬁ/\)"dl" nd  Se ‘J&x Jf 5; i ﬁ“"’ 5% éw—‘

Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,
Nﬁﬁ AL Seh 1 bl 0¢L X YRRV Y T\
*  Wind Blown Erosion 50\\ 1S é&\'n wn fowﬂ- m o3 5'14

s Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 ___

‘ Lot JMMLWWLEL et b

W soud  Oevrg . d thﬂ-t J\lb
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes @ M e 04* 3 —SF / ;

Signature Date

£5C Inspection Form (Rev Jan2016).docx Page 10of 2






Cherne, Curtis

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subiject:
Attachments:

Todd,
Good morning.

Cherne, Curtis

Thursday, March 24, 2016 11:50 AM

todd@dbgpropertiesllic.com

'grant@inspectionsplus.com’

Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

entrance_maintenance.jpg; silt_fence_down.jpg; blowing_sand_fence.jpg;
windbown_in_gutter.jpg

| went out to your project yesterday as a follow-up inspection. it was very windy when | was out there.
Issues from the previous inspection were addressed; Thank you.
However, the following issues were observed:
1. The stabilized entrance requires maintenance, because it is full of dirt/sand.
2. The construction fence and silt fence were down along 90" street at the north end and along the northern edge.
3. There was a considerable amount of sand blowing off the site into 90™ St. It is collecting in the gutter on the
east side of the road. | noticed that the final graded portions of the site {south) were wetted nicely and there
was virtually no windblown erosion occurring. In contrast, there was considerably more sand eroding off the hill
at the north end My recommendation is to either: close the north entrance and put silt fence across it or install
silt fence inside of the construction fence that would catch the sand before it blows out the gap in the
construction entrance.

4, The sand should be removed from 80th St.

When | arrived a couple guys were cleaning the street at the mid-block entrance. So that’s good.
Last week | stopped by and spoke with George (Guzman) with issues and he addressed them.

Curtis






Ev9 00
NPDES Tracking No: NMR12.DZ 77 7§ ECS File: L2000 AA

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Nnrne. (/? M 4 ¥ ‘4_ WW/@ A
and Location Blm 6\/4&\’ M _90((

Site C N &A WAL CDkM” C Phone # 50 3
ite Contact Name enc R ontact Phone =
Y | a( PN" -lr{v[ MI-170]

Date of Inspection g - F / ‘ Sh'!rriﬁnd / 75 o4 /
4

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwalter One

Describe Present

A
Phase of Construction ‘3&'1-( Q)rfvll L _ ﬂt/hfwl", ‘Lc[a/ 39. .%Mf
¥ 7 &L Zr—

Type of Inspection:
éegular * During stormevent  * Post-storm event (> 05inchy * 311/ Complaint Response + Follow-Up

o

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature; ~ 70
mClcar *Cloudy - Rain - Sleet - Fog - Snowing * Windy
Has there bccn)storm event since the site was Permitted? Y * No

Amount: 'ﬂ'/ ! = Wio %" - > U" + Snow "
e

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out ‘6/1({/’0/&-'- /l/a’ch Mé(ﬁ/ﬁflﬂu' A0 DL/‘&(,A( 'Uﬁ

) i h&5ﬂ§ do' wIf //Fm«)“' i 9//' ACe~ JZWL#‘IIV‘
®  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, [L, \ .{
Check Dams, Waddles, ctc. A0 M doen v’lv‘— el ! { ¢ ()/(

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, L\/QJ("M‘) 91 L

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls d l(—

®  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 !V 0

oGl w] TV

& (/A't‘./ - /
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes @ a\/“' (t 98. (-

Signature Date

ESC Inspectlon Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 af 2






2012 Construction General Permit hup://ofmpub.cpa.gov/apex/aps/f7p=137:4::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

SEPAET=—

You are here: Permits Landing Page 2012 CGP 2012 CGP Details

2012 Construction General PermiteNOl [~

Detail

Details for NMR12BE75

General Information

Project [ Site Name

Village at Avalon

Current Status: Submitted To EPA
Tracking Number NMR128E75
Permit Type NOI

Interview Page Answers
Is your project/site located in Indlan Country Lands? No
Are you requesting coverage under this NOI as a 'federa! operator' as No

defined in Appendix A?

Operator Information

Operator's Name:

Village at Avalon Apartments, LLLP

Street: 2164 SW Park Piace
City Portland

State QOregon

Zip Code: 97205

Point of Contact Name:
Phone Number
Qperator Email,

Fax:

IRS Employer Identification Numbar (EIN):

Project / Facllity Information

Praject [ Site Name

Todd Coleman
505-269-7481
todd@dbgpropertiesilc.com
N/A

N/A

Village at Avalon

Street 601 90th St NE
Ciry: Albuquerque
State New Mexico
Zip Code 87121

Praject |/ Facllity on Indian Land? Nao

Resarvation Name NIA

Additional Project Snformation

Quick Jump to Other

Permits

2/1/2016 3:34 PM






2012 Construction General Permit

20f3

Is your project an ‘emergency-related project’ as defined in Appendix
A?

Have stormwater discharges from your project/site been covered
previously under an NPDES permit?

Estimated Project Start Date:

Estimated Project End Date

Have earth-disturbing activities commenced on your project/site?
County or Similar government subdivision

Latitude and Longitude Information

Longitude

Longitude Unit:

Latitude

Latitude Unit

Latitude 7 Longitude Data Source

Horizontal Reference Datum

Estimated Area to be Disturbed (to the nearest quarter acre}

Chemical Treatment Information

Will you use polymers, flacculants, or other treatment chemicals at
your construction site?

ESA

Under which criterion listed in Appendix D are you eligible for
coverage under this permit?

Provide the basis for criterion selection selected:

1) Any federal listed species and/or designated habitat located in your

area

2) The distance between your site and the listed species or deslgnated

critical habitat (in miles);

SWPPP Point of Contact

Name:
Organlzation Name
Phone

Fax

Emall

Blischarge Information

Does your project/site discharge stormwater into a Municipal Separate

Storm Sewer System (MS4)7
Are there any surface waters within 50 feet of your project’s earth
disturbances?

http:/folmpub.epa.gov/apex/aps/Mp=137:4:::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

NiA

No

02/01/2016
03/31/2017
No

Bernalillo

106.7381

(degrees, decimals}
35.0831

(degrees, decimals)
Coogle Earth
Unknown

10

C. Federally-listed threatened or endangered species or their
designated critical hahitat(s) are likely to occur In or near your
slte’s “action area,” and your site’s discharges and discharge-
related activities are not likely to adversely affect listed
threatened or endangered specles or critical habitat. This
determination may include consideration of any stormwater
controls and/or management practices you will adopt 1o ensure
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
located In your *action area”, and 2) the dlstance between your

site and the listed species or designated critical habitat (in miles).

You must also Include a copy of your site map with your NOL.
US FAWS Endangered Species, Bernallllo Co NM

SW Willow Fiycatcher, Silvery Minnow

3.4

Todd Coleman

DBG Praperties, LLLC
505-269-7481

NiA
todd@®dbgpropertieslic.com

Yes

No

Faedback

2/1/2016 3:34 PM






2012 Construction General Permit

Jof3

If a TMDL. has been approved or established, identify the tile or
reference of the TMDL document
Impaired Surface Waters to Which you Discharge

Surlace water{s) 1o which you dischargs Impaired Water Listed Watsr Pollutani{s)
ORGANIC
Rio Grande Yes ENRICHMENT/O

Historic Preservation

Is your project/site located on a property of religious or cultural
slgnificance to an Indian tribe? Are you Installing any stormwater

controls as described n Appendix E that require? (Appendix E, Step 1)

If yes, have prior surveys or evaluations conducted on the site have
ready determined historic properties do not exist, or that prlor
disturbances have precluded the ex|stence of historic properties?
(Appendix E, Step 2)

If no, have you determined that your installation of subsurface earth-
disturbing stormwater controls will have no effect on historic
propertles? (Appendix E, Step 3)

if no, did the SHPO, THPO, or other tribal representative (whichever
applies) respond to you within the 15 calendar days to indicate
whether the subsurface earth disturbances caused by the Installation
of stormwater controls affect historlc properties? (Appendix E, Step 4)
If yes, describe the nature of their response:

Certifler Informatlion

Name

Title:

Email
Certified Date

Preparer Information

Name

Phone

Fax:
Organization;
Emall

Corresponding Documents

Flle Name File Slze File Sectlon
Village at Avalon SWPPP map 24x36.pdf 787841  ESA Section
Village at Avalon Action Area.pdf 127331  ESA Section

release 1.3

N/A

Na

N/A

N/A

N/A

http://ofmpub.epa.gov/apex/aps/Mp=137:4::NO::P4_PERMIT_ID,P...

Ther2,250r3 Source TMDL Name and Pollutant
2014-2016 NM
Yes 303 List E. Coll

Walter Grodahl

Managing Member
sgrodahl@dbgpropertieslic.com
0172212016

Jefl Kubisak
(505} 344-9410

N/A

INSPECTIONS PLUS INC
Jeff@Inspectionsplusinc.com

Date Uploaded Download Back toSearch Resulis =7 Printer Friend)
22-JAN-16 Download
22-JAN-16 Download

1-2

Feadback

2712016 3-34 PM






Cherne, Curtis

From: Todd Coleman <todd @dbgpropertieslic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Village at Avalon

Attachments: IMG_3360.JPG; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_3359.JPG; ATT0O0002.txt; IMG_3357.JPG; ATT00003.txt

Getting the fence back up this morning.

Thanks for your patience!






NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_BZ74 7 Sy
/<0 4!

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name. t/!”"fL 0/' /d'l/a/d‘h
and Location B /u,e v, A, "y 9 ﬂ'

Tadl  Colemen Sof

Site Contact Name & Agency Contact Phone #

DBG Prpvih 2£9-7%3/

Date of Inspection ’/A y ~ / C Stf}'}ﬁ“d / ; ’ yd/ / oy st

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present

&
Phase of Construction J;/L £ QI J 4 &

('@:ar » Cloudy < Rain « Sleet - Fog ° Snowing __° Windy

Type of Inspection: .
Regular + During stormevent  * Post-storm event  * 311 / Complaini Response -@luw—Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ &3 F°

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes Qo)
Amount: - <% W% - >W" - Snow "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE

*  Entrance / Off Tracking f) 1’

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, Sut ﬁ"a- N""/xﬁ wt¥ pud /"1464/!/\ fO(,p\

Check Dams, Waddles, cle.

s Erosion Conteols / Mulch, Seed, _’MU Lvefﬁ'tl\g S/ \l(

*  Wind Blown Erosion AL )

' Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 0

Signature Date

g
v~a~/f
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?° @ * No M o QA /_

£5C Inspectlon Form (Rev Jan2016).docx

Page 1 of 2






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

Februvary 1, 2015

David Soule, P.E.

Rio Grande Engineering
9171 Glendale Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122

Re: Village at Avalon
Erosion Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 1-22-16 (K09E040)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-27-16 the
above referenced plan cannot be approved for ESC Permit or Work Order until the
following comments are addressed:

For ESC Permit (for grading and Building Permit):

1. Add inlet protection for the outfall to the City system at the south end of the
site.

For Work Order:

1. Please add a note or similar that when doing work in the City ROW (sidewalk,
storm drain, drive pads) to avoid dirt from getting into the street.

2. This project will most likely have a street cut for water and sewer. If so,
please include a symbol for the dirt pile for the utility cut to be on the uphill side of the
cut and to sweep the street when they are done.

3. It appears curb and gutter may be required on the west side of 90" St. Inlet

New Mexico 87103 Protection (that allows high flows to enter, but traps sediment at low flows) should be

www.cabg.gov

added at the inlet at the south end of 90" St. on the west side.
The extent of the work on the Work Order may not be clear at this time. If you wish for
this plan to be approved for ESC Permit at this time and revise the plan at a later date for
Work Order please let me know.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.
Sincegely,
(e
Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

C email, Jeff@inspectionsplus.com

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 10:39 AM
To: jeff@inspectionsplusinc.com
Subject: Indian Ridge townhomes west edge
Attachments: fence. JPG

Jeff,

Good morning.
| am reviewing the above mentioned ESC plan. Your plan calls for a mulch sock, determined in the field if necessary

along the western edge.
The attached photo is from Google street views and it shows a wood fence for at least a portion of the western edge.
The fence seem to change along the western edge. |s it a wooden fence the whole way?

If there is a wood fence a sediment BMP is required. A wattle may be acceptable, if large enough.

Curtis






Cc: grant@inspectionsplusinc.com
Subject: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Todd,

Good afternoon.
| visited Village at Avalon today for a SWPPP inspection.
The site was clean and the track-out was minor. However, the following issues were observed:

1.
2.

There appear to be two major entrances to the site and one less used. None of the entrances were stabilized.
The site map (ESC plan) shows silt fence around the entire site. Silt fence is not installed in the northern area
down around to the NE corner. See no_silt_fence_NE.jpg. This area drains into the street.

There were gaps under the silt fence: at the SE corner, which is where most of this site drains to and in a couple
places along the southern boundary (gap_curb and gap_inlet). Wattles would work well here to seal themn.

In the SE corner the dirt is up the silt fence % of the way. This is too high and may cause premature failure
especially if it were to rain and the soil got wet.

There appears to be a drainage way along the eastern boundary uphill from the entrance near the middle of the
site on 90" st. This area would drain out the entrance. The silt fence is attached to the construction fence, but
it is not buried in so it would not work well.

| have attached pictures of some of the issues discussed above. | will send another e-mail with more pictures.

Mitigation:

1. Close entrances not used and install stabilized entrances that will be used.

2. Install silt fence per the ESC plan. Especially in the NE corner.

3. Excavate sedimentation plan as shown on the ESC plan. Silt fence can only hold back so much.

4. Remove some dirt from the silt fence in the SE corner. In general, sediment is to be removed from silt fences
when it is 1/3 of the way up the silt fence.

5. Install a J-hook silt fence, wattle or simitar BMP that would prevent sediment from entering 90" st. when it
rains.

6. Your ESC plan and ESC Permit are not approved. The ESC plan and ESC Permit are to be approved prior to earth

disturbing activities.

Standard mitigation time is seven days.

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Stormwater Quality

CoA

924-3420

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2016.0.7442 / Virus Database: 4537/11747 - Release Date: 03/04/16



Cherne, Curtis

From: Grant Morrison <grant@ inspectionsplusinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 5:04 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Went to Avalon and the front loader operator did not show up so we will be installing the trackpout tomorrow instead
of today. We also installed more silt fence but caught up to the chain link guys and will finish when they complete there
part tomorrow.

Grant Morrison, CPESC
Inspections Plus, Inc
4382 Alexander Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Cell 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@caba.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:47 PM

To: 'grant@inspectionsplusinc.com' <grant@inspectionsplusinc.com=
Subject: RE: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Grant,
Thanks for the update.
Have a good weekend.

Curtis

From: Grant Morrison [mailto:grant@in ionspl
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Curtis

we'll be back on this job next week. We pulled off and were waiting for the fence guys to finish and also they had
originally put the gates/entrances in the wrong place and they had to be moved. Rock should be arriving on Monday for
the trackout. Fence guys will hopefully finish by Monday and we will show up right after to complete the installation.
Fence guys are reluctant to complete the north side because of soft sand and getting stuck but the superintendent said
he is after them for Monday completion.

we'll also look at the other things you wrote about.

Grant Morrison, CPESC
Inspections Plus, Inc

4382 Alexander Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Cell 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@caba.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:55 PM

To: 'todd@dbgpropertieslic.com' <todd@dbgpropertieslic.com>
1



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_3E 71, 15 ECS File: _/\07&£07()

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Ua
Project Name l/' L ~/ A’l ‘/ A
and Location l‘
Blve wabky oas 9 o7
Tod\ coletan 0 5
Site Contact Name & Agency 1 Contact Phone #
0BG Prup.«rd—u.; A9~ 798/
. Start/End \
Date of Inspection 3 ~] 9~ /(0 Time q‘ 5(3 /./d s N
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualificd Compliance Inspector of Stormwaler- Stormwater One
Describe Present { \
Phase of Construction 3 {‘Dl'9)‘ ; //J gclu G 16 Lﬂ/
Type of Inspection:
Regular - During storm event  * Post-storm event 311 / Complaint Response  * @Iow-Up
Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection?

. Clear - Cloudy - Rain * Sfeet - Fog ° Snowing /}’ indy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? -+ Yes {No
Amount: + <M" ¢ Ww¥W - > + Snow v

Temperature: - JY F°

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAI}_\’TENANCE

V anrme T Wt - LV‘7
~ N S'JJ ) lﬁﬂlw»
*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Check Dams, Waddies, clc. Jrit thl— %’W' .5_|uﬂ‘ '4 ml ""'&"W- ‘/
aod padll w SriF Jn on 94 SE oo~ S

=  Entrance / Off Tracking

gwls b Swer §

= Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,

"  Wind Blown Erosion N D

«  Debris/Poliutants/Sediment in MS4 70

w/ Gtwsﬂ:b ‘a’l"%‘q G dantd rool’-', Says v cont Lb-‘fl‘— JOrbrre.
4‘\'\-' dﬁd’ A * 4},“’\/

{
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes '@: ‘ :Q-t_; S G)CA 7 =15~/ (f_

Signattire Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev Jan2016).docx Page § of 2






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 3:43 PM

To: 'grant @ inspectionsplusinc.com’; todd @ dbgpropertiesilc.com

Subject: Village at Avalon follow-up inspection

Attachments: mid_entrance_bypass.jpg; silt_fence_gap.jpg; silt_fence_gap2.jpg; street_pile.jpg
Todd/Grant,

The site looked considerably better (Thanks), but | still had a couple things:

1. The stabilized entrance at the middle of the site is not quite wide enough and is being bypassed. it also requires
maintenance.

2. There were a couple of gaps in the silt fence. The one in the southeast corner was mentioned last time. |
mention it since there is a drainage area along Bluewater that would drain to this location. The other gap was
about 100 feet south of the mid-entrance.

3. Someone had dropped what locked like asphalt adjacent to the street.

| spoke with George (most likely with Guzman). He said he would take care of it, but | wanted to keep you in the loop.
| also mentioned to George he may want to dig a sedimentation pond in the northeast corner as shown on the ESC plan,
but | guess there is a water line in the way.

Curtis






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

April 4, 2016

David Soule, P.E.

Rio Grande Engineering
9171 Glendale Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122

Re: Village at Avalon
Erosion Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-30-16 (K09E(40)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-30-16 the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and for ESC Permit for
Building Permit and for Work Order.

Include a copy of the plan in the Work Order construction plans and the Building
Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Singerely,
Lok
Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality

Planning Dept.

B email, Jeff@inspectionsplus.com

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






35109 TED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY UNDER AN OMB Nos.

N UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NPDES WASHINGTON, DC 20460 Form .
FORM \" NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGES Ap) 040.0004
ASSOCIA
NPDES GENERAL PERMIT

Submission of this Notica of Intent (NOI) constitides notice that the tor identified In Section 1l of this form requests authorization tn discharge pursuant to the
NPDES Construction General Permit (CGP) parmit number iden in Sectlon { of this form. Submisslon of this NO! also constitutes notice that the operator identified
in Section Il of this form meels tha efigibility requirements of Parts 1.1 and 1.2 of tha CGP for the project Identified in Section 1] of this form. Permit coverage is
required prior to commencemeant of construction activity until you are eligible to terminate coverage as detalied In Part 8 of tha CGP. To obtaln authorization, you must
submit a complete and accurate NOI form. Discharges ame not authorized if your NOI is incomplete or iInaccurate or if you wene naver efigible for pamit coverage.
Rafer to the instrictions at the end of this form.

1. Approval to Use Paper NOI Form

Have you been given approval from the Raglonal Office to use this paper NOI form*? [:IYes [j NO

Ifyes.p:lovbemareasonyou naed to use this paper form, the name of the EPA Regional Office staffl persan who approved your use of this form, and the data of
approval:

Reason for using paper form:
Name of EPA stafl person:
Date approval obtained:

* Nots: Yau are required to obtain approval from the applicable Reglonal Office prior to using this paper NOI form.

il. Parmit Information: Tracking Number (EPA Usa Only) NMR12BE?S
Permit Number: NMR120000 (sea Appendix B of the CGP for the lst of efigible permit numbers)
lil. Operator Information

Name: Vilage at Avalon Apartments, LLLP

Phona: 505-268-7481 Fax {Optional):
Emall todd@dbgpropertiesiic com

IRS Employer Identification Number (EIN):

Point of Contact (First Name, Middle Initial, Last Name): Todd Coleman

Mailing Address:

Streat: 2164 SW Park Place

City: Portiand State: OR Zip: 97205
NOI Preparer (Complete if NO! was prepared by someone other than the certifier):

Prepared by (First Name, Middie Initlal, Last Name): Jefl Kubisak

Organization: INSPECTIONS PLUS INC

Phene: (505) 344-9410 Fax (Optionat):

E-mall: jefi@inspectionsplusine.com

EPA Form 3510-9 Stanm: Active foge:l af 4







Project/Site Name: Village at Avalon

Project/Site Address:

StreelLocation:

City: Albuguerque State: NM Zip: BT121
County or simitar government subdivision: Bemalillo

For the project/site for which you are seeking parmit coverage, provide the following information:

Latitudeongitude {(U'se one of thwee possible formals, and spacify mathod)

Latitude 1. N{degraes, minutes, saconds) Longitude 1. W(degreas, minutes, saconds)

2. N{degrees, minutes, decimal) 2. W(degrees, minutas, decimal)
3, 3s0m31 N(dagrees, decimals) 3, loana W(degrees, decimals)
Lathude/Longitude Data Source: [ ] V.S.G.Stopographicaimap ] EPAwebSte O crs 7] other: Googla Eanth

Hf you used a U.S.G.S. topographic map, what was the scale?
Horizontal Reference Dawm:  [] NAD27 [ MAD a3 orWGS 84 7] Unknown
Is your project located in indlan Country lands? 3 ves (7] No

If yes, provide the nama of the Indian tribe associated with the area of Indian country (including nama of Indian reservation, if applicable), or f not In Indian
country, provide the name of the Indian tribe associated with the property:

Are you requesting coverage under this NOI as a “federal operalor as defined in Appendix A? [Jves 4] n
Estimated Project Start Date: 02/01/2016 Estimated Project Completion Date: 03/31/2017

Estimated Area to be Disturbed (lo the nearest quarier acre); 10.0

Have earth-disturbing activitles commenced an your project/site? O ves |7 no
If ves, is your project an emergency-related project? D Yes D No
Have stormwaler dischargas from your project/site been coverad praviously under an NPDES permit? O ves KA o

if Wm?i't. provide the Tracking Number if you had coverage under EPA's CGP or tha NPDES pemit number if you had coverage under an EPA individual
permit:

V. Discharge information

|Does your projact/site discharge stormwater into a Municipal Separate Storm EI Ves D No
Sewer System (MS4)7

Are there any surface waters within 50 feet of your project's earth disturbances? D Yes I;ZI Na

Receiving Watars and Wetlands Information: (Attach a separate list if nacessary)

Surface watar(s) to Impaired Water Listed Water Pollutant(s) | Tler 2, 25 or 3 Source TMDL Name and
which discharge me : Pollutant

Ric Grande Yes ORGANIC Yes 2014-2016 NM 303 LIst  |E. Coli
ENRICHMENT/OXYGEN

DEPLETION

PATHOGENS

POLYCHLORINATED
BIPHENYLS (PCBS)

TEMPERATURE

Describe the methods you used to completa the abave table: Please refer to the Source(s) in tha above tabile,

V1. Chemical Treatment Information

WEI you usa polymers, flocculants, or other treatment chemicals at your construction sie? O ves B o

EPA Formm 3510-9 Status: At Poge:T of 4







If yes, will you use catlonic treatment chemicals® at your construction ske? E] Yas D No

gyes, have t;heen autharized to use eationic treatment chemicals by your applicable EPA Regional Office In advance of D Yes D No
Eng your NOI*

if you have been autharized to use cationic treatment chemicals by your applicable EPA Raglonal Office, attach a copy af your authorization letter and include
documentation of the appropriate controls and implementation procedures designed to ensure that your use of cationic traatmant chemicals will not lead 1o a
violation of watar quality standards.

Please indicata the treatment chemicals that you will usa;

* Note: You are inefigible for coverage under this permit unless you nolify your applicable EPA Regional Office in advance and the EPA office authorizes
coverage under this permit after gu have included app:lrbte controls and implementation proceduras designed to ansure that your usa of cationic treatment
chemicals will not lead to a violation of water quality standards.

Vii. Stormwater Poliution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) Information

Has tha SWPPP been prapared in advance of filing this NOI? [ Yes [] Mo
SWPPP Contact Information:

First Name, Middia Inkial, Last Name: Todd Coleman

Organization: DBG Properties, LLLC

Phone: 505-269-7481 Fax (Optional):

E-mall:

Vill. Endangerad'Spaciea Protection

Using the instructions in Appendix D of the CGP, under which critarion listed in Appendix D are you eligible for coveraga under this permit (only check 1 box)?
O+~0e@@cOe0ecr
Provide a brief summar{'ol the basis for criterlon selection Estad In Appendix D (e.g., communication with U S. Fish and Wildife Service or National Marine Fisheries
Service, specdific study)US FEWS Endangered Species, Bernalillo Co NM
If you salect critarion B, provide the Tracking Number from the other operator's notification of autharization under this permit:
if you select criterion C, you must attach a copy of your site map (sae Part 7.2.6 of the pammit), and you must answer the following questions:

What fadarally-listed spedes or federally-designated critical habitat are located in your "action area™: SW Willow Flycatcher, Silvery Minnow

What is the distance between your site and the listed species or critical habitat (miles): 3.4

geyglilg:abcl criterion O, E, ar F, attach coples of any lefters or other communications between you and the U.S. Fish and Wildife Sarvice or National Marine Fisheries

IX. Historic Prasayvation

Is your project/site located on a property of religious or cultural significance to an Indian triba? [ ves E7] no
If yes, pravide the name of the Indlan triba associated with the property:
Are you Inslalting any stormwater controls as described in Appendix E that require subsurface earth disturbanca? (Appendix E, Step 1) [ ves m No

if yes, have prior surveys or avaluations conducted on the site have already determined historic properties do not axist, or that prior
disturbances have precludad the existence of histork: properties? (Appendix E, Step 2) O ves ] %o

If no, have you determined that your instakiation of subsurface earth-disturbing stormwater controls will have no effect on
historic properties? (Appendix E, Step 3) Oves [ ne

i no, did tha SHPQ, THPO, or other tribal representative (whichever apg:es) respond to you within the 15 calendar
days to Indicate whether the subsurface earth disturbances caused by the instaliation of stormwater controls affact [ Yes [ Mo
historic properties? (Appendix £, Step 4)

If yes, dascribe the nature of their response:

EPA Fomrn 3510-9 Status: Actve Poge: 3 al 4






Wiitten Indication that adverse effects 1o hisloric properties from the instaliation of stormwater controls can be mitigatad by agreed upon
actions.

No agreement has bean reached regarding measures to mitigate effects to historic properties from the installation of stormwater
controls,
B Other: ___

| cantify under panalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction of supervision in accordance with a system designed o assure
[that qualifiad personnel property gatherad and evaluatad the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the parson or persons who manage the system, or those
persons diredily responsible for gathering the Information, the information submittad Is, to the best of mwy knowledge and betief, true, accurate, and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting faise information, including the possibility of fine and Imprisonment for knowing violations.

|First Name, Middie Initial, Last Name: Walier Grodahl
Titla: Mamber

Signatura: Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2016

E-mail: sgrodahi@dbgpropertieslic com

EPA Form 3510-9 Status: Active Poge: 4 of 4






| City of Albuquerque | G

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV 0272013)
Project Title: Vlrl IC‘& ?Q av A U ‘on. Duilding Penmit #: City Drainage #:
DRI} EPCi: Work Orderdl:
Legal Description:

City Address: ol FO° " ST AE, AlLuz, vergu-e A BTl

Enginecring Firn: Contact:
Address:

Phone#: Laxil: E-nwil:
Owner: Conlact:
Address:

I"honelf: Fuxil: E-mail:
Architeets Contact:
Address:

Phonckf: Faxil: E-mail:
Surveyor: Contact:
Address:

Phonc: Fuxdl: C-mail;
Contractor: D B@G Properties LLC Contacl: 'T‘QJQ Coloman

Address: 21 b St parid PL, . PorTland oR 47205

Phonet: SO 26T~ 748 | Faxd#: E-mail: Tedd €9 bg properTiesilc.

com,
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHNECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGIIT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEL RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1z SUBMITTAL PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUDR’D APPROVAL
CONCEPTUALG & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S CERT (HHYDROLQGY) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PIERM)
CLOMR/LOMR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL TEMP)
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (1CL) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

| 111

AR
UL

ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL S0-19 APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S CERT (ESC) PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL >~ ESCPERMIT AFPROVAL
§0-19 WORK ORDER APPROVAL ESC CERT. ACCEPTANCE
OTHER (SPECIFY) GRADING CERTIFICATION OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: Yes No Copy Provided
DATE SUBMITTED: 3/ 3::/; [ * By _TJefc |dubisak ( LNSPEeTions Plus Tiwe

Requests for approvals of Sile Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location, an

scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal inay be required based on the followin

Conceptual Grading and Drainnge Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Scctor Flans

Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres

Drainnge Report: Required for subdivision conlaining ntore than ten {10} lots or constituting five (5) acres or more

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: Required for any new development and redevelapment site with 1-acre or more of land disturbing ares, including
project less than 1-acre than are part of a larger common plan of developmend

B =






City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title V:Hc\?e atT Avalon

PI‘Q]CCt Locatlon (Major Cross Streets/Arrayo or address)

Lot _Fo" " ST NE . ,Alhmuemua AN 8712

Property Owner: (or authorized agent provided in writing

eNOI Number: MMR ILBE 78

Attach 2012 Construction Geheral Permit eNOI Detail sheet.
Property Owner: Viliage av Avalon AparTmats LLLP

Site Contact Name T odd Coleman

Site Contact Phone S os-2bg-748/

Site Contact e-mail Todd @ C}L"SmeQrT?eS [{c, com

Applicant: Print Name__Todd Colemean Date_ 3[38/,

by: Je€€ (£ ubisele
- I nspecrions plusXanc

For City personnel use only:

Check boxes if plans/permit are approved:
[ 4CTTy
@ ESC Plan Z Grading Plan [=)-Flood Plaii Permit-(stekeif notrequired)

The Project is approved for grading (enter date)._ff"’ ~{(,

City Personnel Printed Name: (v rhy U

(Rev January 2016)






Cherne, Curtis

From: Tedd Coleman <todd @dbgpropertieslic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 3:48 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: grant@inspectionsplusinc.com

Subject: Re: Village at Avalon follow-up inspection
Thank you Curtis!

| will get another 40 ton of rock delivered for the entrance. They are in the middle of exporting about 14k yards of spoils
so that entrance is taking a real beating right now. That will be greatly reduced as soon as the export ends.

We are also waiting for the PWO to make it through the planning department so we can get the water line that runs
along the north edge of the property removed and relocated. As soon as that happens, Guzman will get the sediment
pond in.

Thanks again Curtis.

Todd Coleman
DBG Properties
505-269-7481

On Mar 15, 2016, at 3:43 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabg.gov> wrote:

Todd/Grant,
The site looked considerably better (Thanks), but | still had a couple things:

1. The stabilized entrance at the middle of the site is not quite wide enough and is being
bypassed. It also requires maintenance.

2. There were a couple of gaps in the silt fence. The one in the southeast corner was mentioned
last time. | mention it since there is a drainage area along Bluewater that would drain to this
location. The other gap was about 100 feet south of the mid-entrance.

3. Someone had dropped what looked like asphalt adjacent to the street.

| spoke with George {most likely with Guzman). He said he would take care of it, but | wanted to keep
you in the loop.

| also mentioned to George he may want to dig a sedimentation pond in the northeast corner as shown
on the ESC plan, but | guess there is a water line in the way.

Curtis
<mid_entrance_bypass.jpg>
<silt_fence_gap.jpg>
<silt_fence_gap2.jpg>
<street_pile.jpg>
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We’ll also look at the other things you wrote about.

Grant Morrison, CPESC
Inspections Plus, Inc

4382 Alexander Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Cell 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:55 PM
To: 'todd@dbgpropertiesllic.com’ <todd@dbgpropertieslic.com>

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

1,
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
places along the southern boundary (gap_curb and gap_inlet). Wattles would work well here to seal them.

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

I have attached pictures of some of the issues discussed above. | will send another e-mail with more pictures.

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
when itis 1/3 of the way up the silt fence.

5. Install a J-hook silt fence, wattle or similar BMP that would prevent sediment from entering 90" st. when it
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 8:24 AM
To: 'grant@inspectionsplusinc.com’
Subject: RE: Village at Avalon SWFPPP inspection
Grant,

Thanks for the update.

The 8th-day foliow-up inspection falls on a Saturday. This usually means | would get there the following Monday. If
your client would prefer | re-inspect on the 11", let me know.

Curtis

From: Grant Morrison [mailto:grant@in ions
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
Albuguerque, NM 87107
Celi 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@caba.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:47 PM

To: 'grant@inspectionsplusinc.com' <grant@inspectionsplusinc.com>
Subject: RE: Viliage at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Grant,
Thanks for the update.
Have a good weekend.

Curtis

From: Grant Morrison [mailto:grant@inspectionsplusinc.com]
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

To: 'todd @ dbgpropertieslic.com!’

Cc: grant@inspectionsplusinc.com

Subject: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Attachments: no-stabilized entrance.jpg; NE_entrance_not_stabilized.jpg; NE_Entrnace2_not_stablized.jpg;
no_silt_fence_NE.jpg; dirt-too-high-fence.jpg

Todd,

Good afternoon.
I visited Village at Avalon today for a SWPPP inspection.
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
places along the southern boundary (gap_curb and gap_inlet}. Wattles would work well here to seal them.

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

5. Instali a J-hook silt fence, wattle or similar BMP that would prevent sediment from entering 90" st. when it
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

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:57 PM

To: “lodd @ dbgpropertieslic.com'

Subject: Village at Avalon more pics

Attachments: basin.jpg; bottom_of_basin_gap.jpg; silt_fence_gap.jpg; gap_curb.jpg; gap_inlet.jpg;

no_silt_fence_north.jpg

Forgot to mention in the mitigation section of previous e-mail to seal gaps under the silt fence. Wattles would work,

Curtis






Cherne, Curtis Kigkot

From: Todd Coleman <todd @dbgpropertiesiic.com>
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 4:17 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Tyler Coleman

Subject: Re: Village at Avalon more pics

Thank you Curtis. | will work to get these items taken care of this week.

Todd Coleman
DBG Properties
505-269-7481

On Mar 4, 2016, at 2:57 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabg.gov> wrote:

Forgot to mention in the mitigation section of previous e-mail to seal gaps under the silt fence. Wattles
wouid work.

Curtis

<basin.jpg>

<bottom_of_basin_gap.jpg>

<silt_fence_gap.jpg>

<gap_curb.jpg>

<gap_inlet.jpg>

<no_silt_fence_north.jpg>






Cherne, Curtis ﬁa LTS

From: Grant Morrison <grant@ inspectionsplusinc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Village at Avalon SWPPP inspection

Curtis

We'll be back on this job next week. We pulled off and were waiting for the fence guys to finish and also they had
originally put the gates/entrances in the wrong place and they had to be moved. Rock should be arriving on Monday for
the trackout. Fence guys will hopefully finish by Monday and we will show up right after to complete the installation.
Fence guys are reluctant to complete the north side because of soft sand and getting stuck but the superintendent said
he is after them for Monday completion,

We'll also look at the other things you wrote about.

Grant Morrison, CPESC
Inspections Plus, Inc
4382 Alexander Blvd NE
Albuguerque, NM 87107
Cell 505-489-5077

Off 505-344-9410

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabq.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 2:55 PM

To: 'todd@dbgpropertiesllic.com' <todd@dbgpropertieslic.com>

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

1. There appear to be two major entrances to the site and one less used. None of the entrances were stabilized.

2. The site map (ESC plan) shows silt fence around the entire site. Silt fence is not installed in the northern area
down around to the NE corner. See no_silt_fence_NE.jpg. This area drains into the street.

3. There were gaps under the silt fence: at the SE corner, which is where most of this site drains to and in a couple
places along the southern boundary (gap_curb and gap_inlet). Wattles would work well here to seal them.

4. Inthe SE corner the dirt is up the silt fence % of the way. This is too high and may cause premature failure
especially if it were to rain and the soil got wet.

5. There appears to be a drainage way along the eastern boundary uphill from the entrance near the middle of the
site on 90™ st. This area would drain out the entrance. The silt fence is attached to the construction fence, but
it is not buried in so it would not work well.

I have attached pictures of some of the issues discussed above. | will send another e-mail with more pictures.

Mitigation:
1. Close entrances not used and install stahilized entrances that will be used.
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



5. Install a )-hook silt fence, wattle or similar BMP that would prevent sediment from entering 90" st. when it
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

From: Grant Morrison <grant @ inspectionsplusinc.com>
Sent; Tuesday, March 15, 2016 4:02 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Village at Avalon follow-up inspection

we'll get out and fix the fence. Not sure why they cut the one gap. Those entrances are going to need constant
maintenance in that sandy condition even with fabric under them and a good thick layer of rock on top.

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

To: 'grant@inspectionsplusinc.com’ <grant@inspectionsplusinc.com>; todd@dbgpropertieslic.com
Subject: Village at Avalon follow-up inspection

Todd/Grant,
The site looked considerably better (Thanks), but I still had a couple things:

1. The stabilized entrance at the middle of the site is not quite wide enough and is being bypassed. It also
requires maintenance,

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






